Helping behaviors Clarifying

Linking & harmonizing

Initiating

Keeping 'gates open

Presiding: Margie Hassler (SLU)

Present: Chris Moore (SLU), Amy Reed (SIUE), Kathy Roseland (MBU), Cindy Rubbelke (SLU), Joan McCourt (SLH), Beth Hankamar (SLU), Clint Mettlach (Maryville), Tim Shinabery (Maryville), Mandi Schaub (SLH), Jayne Hart (SLH), Rob Kjar (Laerdal)

Meeting Minutes

Items	Materials/Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes
Introduction and Old Business	Margie H	 Margie reviewed minutes from meeting on 9/18/18 and discussed what facilities did to celebrate Sim Week. Sim Week is a kick off to bring awareness about simulation. Sim Week will always be in September. SLSIG will send out notices to notify the groups about Sim Week. Sim Week is recognized by the Society for Simulation in Healthcare (SSH) and the International Nursing Association for Clinical Simulation and Nursing (INACSL).
	Group Discussion	 Meeting minutes from September 18, 2018 A motion was made to by Jayne to approve the September 18 minutes. Beth seconded the motion; the minutes will be a permanent record of the meeting.

St. Louis Simulation Interest Group

Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 Time: 1:30-3:30 pm Place: St. Luke's Hospital

Hindering behaviors		
Blocking		
Rambling		
Attacking		
Taking over the discussion		

Items	Materials/Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes
New Business: Review Leadership & Meeting Brainstorm	Margie H	 Vacancies have been filled for SLSIG leadership positions. SLSIG has a strong leadership team. The calendar will change next year so leadership can attend the meetings. SLSIG will no longer only meet on Wednesdays. The group voted and approved a two year term for leadership positions and to not replace all leadership at once. Elections will be held yearly when their term is up. If a leader would like to continue in their position they must run again. New meeting format will include discussions, vendors to share their products (this is not a promotion for their products or an endorsement from SLSIG) this is an opportunity to see what is available. The new format will also include a topic that has been identified by the group that would offer education. Future topics include: Standardized Patients, Interprofessional Education in Simulation, and Creating New Scenarios. Tim from Maryville agreed to share information about Qualtrex as a future topic. 2019 Meeting dates are: February 4, April 1, July 22, September 26, and November 11. Update on CHSE workshop-no one has taken the test yet. Two people are signed up to take the test in January 2019. If the CHSE review is valuable for the group SLSIG will offer workshops in the future to prepare for the exam. The workshop would offer tools to pass the CHSE exam.

Items	Materials/Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes
Group Discussion: How are we evaluating our teaching strategies?	Margie H	 Margie H shared SLU started their evaluation with a Likert scale but is now utilizing the DASH evaluation process. SLU feels the DASH tool is a better way to recognize and meet the needs of the students. Margie explained the process now includes the students evaluating the instructors. INACSL, IMSH, and NCSBN recommend using a tool that has been vetted. Tim from Maryville stated they use a Qualtrex survey-they are able to collate the data to separate the instructors, they have also integrated the DASH tool. Tim also shared that during their site visit with CCNE their evaluations were reviewed. Maryville has also made pre-briefing a priority in simulation. Amy from SIUE stated they use the DASH tool. They have a sign in the lab with a QR code attached to a Qualtrex Survey. They are currently working on a better tool to evaluate instructors and the instructors are asking if they can evaluate the simulation. St Luke's Hospital is using paper to evaluate their NRP simulation which is put into Healthstream. Staff who do not complete the evaluation do not receive their NRP card. Evaluation results are used to tweak scenarios based on participant feedback.
Website Updates	Cindy Rubbelke Joshua Spann	• Cindy Rubbelke and Joshua Spann (SLSIG IT Leadership) are working on a new format for the website. Margie stated that as a group we have a great deal of knowledge to offer.

Items	Materials/Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes
Guest Speaker	Rob Kjar	 Rob Kjar shared about the new products being introduced from Laerdal to include changes to Sim Jr (no date yet), SimPad for task trainers, and the Sim View System will have changes allowing users to keep better track of the equipment. Rob handed out pamphlets and shared videos for the new Nursing Anne Simulator, the new SimNewB Simulator, the new SimBaby Simulator, the new Laerdal-SonoSim Procedure Trainer, and the new SimMan Vascular Simulator. Rob shared the cost of new equipment with the group. Rob brought with him the new Nursing Anne Simulator and the new SimNewB and gave the group the opportunity to see the new features.
Wrap-up	Margie H.	 Margie gave a shout out and tipped her hat to SIUE for the noticeable advancement in their Simulation labs and program using INACLS best standards. It is great to see what peers are using and learn from them.
Next meeting	Location and Time to be announced	• February 4 , 2019
Meeting Adjourned		The meeting was adjourned at 3:15 pm.